

SURAJ BORA

Location: Jodhpur, Rajasthan, India · **Mobile:** +91 9982081945

Email: connect@surajbora.com **Linked IN:** www.linkedin.com/in/surajbora01 **Web:** <https://surajbora.com>

SUMMARY

AWS Certified Solution DevOps Engineer with 10 Years of Experience and Analytical professional knowledge in Programming, System Administration, DB Administration and Advanced Operations in Networking. Configuring and Managing Automation Tools for Continuous Integration and Deployment. Having good understanding of Agile SDLC, DevSecOps, AWS Cloud and Infra Architecture.

WORK EXPERIENCE

JUNE 2013 – PRESENT
MANGER – DEVOPS &
INFRA – IT,
ANAND RATHI IT PVT
LTD

- Leading Client Level Interaction for New Projects
- Tickets and Release Management with JIRA.
- Managing all the Infra and Resources.
- Working with Development Team, Business Team, and QA/QC Team for planning and execution of releases and deployments and presenting the same to management level.
- Ensuring the availability, network stability, performance and resources optimization according to usage on AWS Cloud and On Premise Hybrid Environment.
- Learning and guiding development as well as core Ops team for secure practices in Server Hardening, Code Analysis and Secret Storages using DevSecOps practice.
- Led team of 5 Sys Admins and 8 DevOps Engineers for CI/CD and Continuous Releases of more than 400 Applications.
- Maintaining more than 250 Windows and Linux Servers in Hybrid Cloud Architecture.
- Refined Backup Policies of Applications, Server Configurations, and Storage Data.
- Helped Organization in Containerization of Various Legacy Applications.
- Implementation of Web Server Security Hardening and Safety on all public facing servers for more than 200 Applications and 40+ Web servers (IIS, Tomcat and NGINX).
- Minimized Hardware resources by helping the development team in optimizing IOPs, Memory and CPU consumption in code level and migrating multiple alone applications into shared hosting on single servers.
- Helped Organization to Adopt DevOps Processes and Automation in Various Sectors of Release and Deployment Cycles.

JUNE 2012 – JUNE 2013
RMEX,
MEXUS EDUCATION
PVT LTD

- Worked on smart classes based project.
- Lead a team of 6 sysadmins.
- Used SQL Server for Database and Maintained network architecture

APR 2010 – AUG 2011

**TECH SUPPORT
ASSOCIATE,
C.M.S. INFO
SOLUTIONS**

- Technical Support to AMC Customers for Application Software
- Used SQL Server for Database and Maintained Network Architecture
- Maintained Healthy technical relations with customers to enhance customer satisfaction metrics by achieving delivery & service quality norms.

EDUCATION

MASTER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION (IT) – 2014

SIKKIM MANIPAL UNIVERSITY

BACHELOR OF COMPUTER ARTS – 2007

JAI NARAIN VYAS UNIVERSITY

CERTIFICATIONS

AWS CERTIFIED DEVOPS ENGINEER - PROFESSIONAL
– JAN 2021

AWS

PYTHON CERTIFIED – JAN 2021

COGNIXIA

DEVOPS SPECIALIST

COGNIXIA

SKILLS

Programming and Tools

1. **System Administration:** Windows & Linux (Ubuntu and Centos) Servers.
2. **CI/CD:** Using Jenkins.
3. **Build Tools:** Maven, NPM, and MS Build.
4. **Databases:** MS-SQL SERVER
5. **Containerization:** Docker, Kubernetes.
6. **Cloud:** AWS Cloud (All Services).
7. **Monitoring Tools:** Prometheus, GRAFANA, NAGIOS, Manage Engine OP Manager.
8. **Programming & Scripting Languages:** Python with Statistics and Scripting.
9. **Analytics and BI Tools:** Tableau, Power BI, MS Excel, ETL, Predictive Workbench.
10. **Web Servers:** Tomcat and IIS.
11. **Source Code Management:** SVN, GITLAB, GITHUB, BITBUCKET, TFS.

Soft Skills

1. Team Collaboration
2. Effective Communication
3. Human Resources Management
4. Leadership
5. Creative Thinking and Troubleshooting
6. Solution Oriented Attitude